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Dorothy Menasco Q@ 3\_\%_‘ WS

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 4:15 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Erik Sayler; montgomeryfirm@aol.com; Pat Brady; Patti Daniel; Roxanne Levingston
Subject: Docket No. 86886428 WU - Joint Notice of Withdrawal of Application and Voluntary Dismissal

Attachments: Joint Dismissal 10 13 2008.pdf PAZAAN

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:

Docket No. 0800428-WU

In re: Joint Application of Keith and Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates and Ni Florida, LLC for Approval of
Transfer of Heather Hills Estates’s Water and Wastewater Systems.

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed:
Ni Florida, LLC and Keith and Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates

The total number of pages in the attached document: 2

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Joint Notice of Withdrawal of Application and Voluntary Dismissal

Marsha Rule, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
215 8. Monroe St., Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32301
marsha@reuphlaw.com
850.681.6788 phone
850.681.6515 fax
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Joint Application of Keith and Clara Starkey )
d/b/a Heather Hills Estates and Ni Florida, LLC. ) Docket No. 0800428-WU
for Approval of Transfer of Heather Hills )

)

)

Estates’s Water and Wastewater Systems. Filed: October 13, 2008

JOINT NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION
AND VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL

Keith and Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates (“Heather Hills) and Ni Florida,
LLC (“Ni Florida”), by and through their undersigned counsel, hereby provide notice of their
withdrawal of the Joint Application filed in this docket on June 30, 2008, and voluntarily dismiss
this docket.

Respectfully submitted this 13® day of October, 2008.

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule, Esqg.

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell P.A.
P. O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
(850) 681-6788 (Telephone)
(850) 681-6515 (Facsimile)

Attorneys for Joint Applicants
Keith and Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates
and Ni Florida, LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by email
and U.S. mail on October 13, 2008 to the following:

Erik Sayler, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

/s/ Marsha E. Rule




